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Dear Joe,

Thanks for .Jetter and circulayfor the
A-C luneh, As it happens, I have not the
list of names by me and I think it would
‘e much quicke“ in the circumstancesg if
you did ask Alcoverrc to do it. Do you
mind? In Gecffrey'o absen-ce 1 feel frus—
trated about this service, which otherwise
we can carry oubt easily and gquickly. I am,
however, making a few correcticns, includ-
ing the@ date, which, incidentally, is the
?Sth bot the 29th. Yes, do includa on the

agenda the BBC and Basals. A litife can
be said o n both things. About the comml

ee mem-bers, we can all be nominated ag

for ?emelectﬂCh, if this does not strike
you as too much. For the moment I think w
should: hold together as we are, not that
I don't approve of new clood, as indeed 1
do. If we have any vacancies, that is, of
Qeople vho may wish +G f@Slg@ I suggest
we ask Llubera to join the comm1tte@. He
can get over from Belfast, since he is al-
so on the Hispanists' Committee,

I sam so glaa to know you are now more
permanentbiaettlad in Cambridge and hepe
you geb the place furimished and fixed up
without toeo much trouble.
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Yes, the Portuguese trip was wonderful.
T ghall give you mor—e detalls when we
meet,




= ”he book comes along, with leng spell
‘in front of a half-mile of microfilms
froom the BM and Madeid. I still have a
~ terrible amount of work to put imte it.

As you say, the pub next door to the
magorca at 12 noon on the 28th. Tate and
I hope to travel deme the day before to
do some work at the BM so we'll be ready
~FOoPr & uuiness by theﬂ.

'és ever,
e R St L e
2 W >

‘ége ety f("zc-m ’47’%«.

pr - Y% o C
)wbvm& 1 - [ ol "/vﬂ,( h Z t~dccer}
<>‘l 2" (}‘(x-p “’; e %tf K—-um



